
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 07,2013 2:02 PM 1 . „ " / ,' K \ 
To: Earl E. DeBrine " 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD Z§|J /:FP _-j r-> 
Subject: , RE: Application of Oxy USA, Inc, Case No. 8352 (Reopened) 01 
Attachments: Reliant's Request for Continuance (W1854483).pdf 

Earl: Oxy approve a four week continuance (April 4th) not a six week continuance. Please revise the application to 
reflect same. 

From: Earl E. DeBrine rmailto:edebrine@modrall.com1 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 1:37 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD (florene.davidson@state.nm.us) 
Cc: Michael Feldewert 

Subject: Application of Oxy USA, Inc., Case No. 8352 (Reopened) 

Florene, 

Attached for filing is Reliant Exploration and Production, LLC's Request for Continuance of Case No. 8352 (Reopened). 

M o ORAL L S P E R L I N G 

Ear l E . DeBrine, J r . 
500 Fourth St. NW, Suite 1000 
P.O. Box 2168 
Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168 
Phone: (505) 848-1810 
Fax: (505) 848-1892 
edebrine @ modrall.com 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. 
federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used,-for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal 
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter herein. 

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF 
THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 
THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND 
PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify 
the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you. 

l 


